

#### Introducing the Safe & Together Virtual Academy

Virtual learning is more important than ever. The Safe & Together Institute's Virtual Academy delivers innovative and high-quality e-courses for child welfare, domestic violence, human services, and other professionals. Using a powerful yet intuitive platform, our Virtual Academy offers a wealth of information, delivered in multiple modalities. Whether you are an individual seeking professional development or an organization looking to become more domestic violence-informed, our learning management system can help you achieve your goals.

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

One Platform: Multiple Audiences	3
One Platform: Multiple Learning Formats	3
One Platform: Multiple Levels of Change	3
Our Platform or Yours: Load Courses on Your Learning Management System	3
E-learning Course Options	4
Foundational Practice Training	4
Comprehensive Practice Training	7
Comprehensive Training Packages	8
Advanced and Specialized Practice Training	8
Advanced and Specialized Training Packages	12
Trainer Certification Program	13
Case Study: Training and transformation in the time of COVID	14
Free Virtual Resources	14
<u>Webinars</u>	14
Padcast: "Partnered with a Surviver"	15

#### One Platform: Multiple Audiences

Our training content speaks to all sectors who work with families who are impacted by domestic violence perpetrators including:

- Statutory child welfare
- Child and family organizations
- Courts and legal professionals
- Law enforcement and corrections
- Prevention
- Health and home visitors

- Women's sector/domestic violence service organizations
- Indigenous/black minority ethnic (BME)/ culturally and linguistically diverse organizations
- Addiction services

#### One Platform: Multiple Learning Formats

We know that training participants have different learning styles. We also know that organizations have different needs and preferences for technology and methods of delivery. We provide virtual learning in a variety of formats and modalities:



**E-learning options** - We offer a variety of interactive e-courses in multiple formats to meet the needs of all learning styles and comfort levels with self-paced, fully virtual course with interactive content, completed by the learner at their own pace. Interactive content may include: resource downloads, training videos, interactive case scenarios and virtual activities, discussion boards, and quizzes.



**Monthly Webinar Series** - The Safe & Together Institute offers webinars on a monthly basis which are accessed through the Virtual Academy. Webinars may also include resource downloads and tools. The webinars provide training on specific topics and often include experts in the field as guest speakers whose work complements the implementation of the Model. These webinar offerings can be found both inside the Virtual Academy and on our Events page on our website at <a href="https://safeandtogetherinstitute.com/events-main/">https://safeandtogetherinstitute.com/events-main/</a>.



Practice Enhancing Resources and Tools - Our free resources and tools provide opportunities for training participants to continue to apply and expand their learning beyond the specific course content. These tools are often included in our e-learning courses, are available for free in the Virtual Academy's Best Resources Library, and can also be found on our website at <a href="https://safeandtogetherinstitute.com/evidence-resources/free-resources/">https://safeandtogetherinstitute.com/evidence-resources/free-resources/</a>.

#### One Platform: Multiple Levels of Change

Whether you are an individual who wants to develop your practice, a leader seeking organization-wide change, or a multi-disciplinary group wanting cross-system change – we have the tools and training to support your goals. From free resources for family and friends to system-wide organizational assessments, we aim to create high-quality sustainable change in your systems.

#### Our Platform or Yours: Load Courses on Your Learning Management System

Some of our courses can be licensed to your learning management system. For large purchases, we have the ability to license our Foundational Practice Trainings to your professional development platform for easier tracking and integration into your existing technology.

**ENTER VIRTUAL ACADEMY** 

For more information about selecting course options to fit your needs, contact Ruth Stearns-Mandel at <a href="mailto:ruthstearns@safetandtogetherinstitute.com">ruthstearns@safetandtogetherinstitute.com</a>.

## **E-learning Course Options**



**E-Course:** Self-paced, fully virtual course with interactive content, completed by the learner at their own pace. Interactive content may include: resource downloads, training videos, interactive case scenarios and virtual activities, discussion boards, and guizzes.



Virtual Training: Our full in-person training content delivered by a Safe & Together Institute faculty or certified trainer through an online conferencing platform. Interactive content may include: resource downloads, training videos, interactive case scenarios, live interaction with the trainer and peers.



**Blended Training:** A combination of both e-course content and virtual training sessions. Interactive content may include: resource downloads, training videos, interactive case scenarios and virtual activities, discussion boards, and live interaction with the trainer and peers.



**In-person Training:** Learner receives training delivered by a Safe & Together Institute faculty member or Certified Trainer in person. Many e-learning courses have an in-person option when denoted by this symbol.

## Foundational Practice Training

Foundational courses provide an introductory-level understanding of domestic violence-informed practice and the Safe & Together Model concepts and practice skills.



#### **Safe & Together Model Overview**

Description: This training provides participants with an introduction to, and overview of, the Safe & Together Model. The course provides participants with information about creating a domestic violence-informed child welfare system, the principles and components of the Safe & Together Model and information about the framework behind competency-building in child welfare around domestic violence.

Format: Virtual Training, Blended Training, In-person 🕞 🔑 🚇





Purchase Options: This is available as a group, not an individual course. Minimum and maximum number limits may apply.

Cost and Registration: For cost options, please contact Heidi Rankin heidirankin@ safeandtogetherinstitute.com.

Continued Education Credits\*: 5.5



#### Safe & Together: An Introduction to the Model

Description: This course provides an introduction to the internationally recognized Safe & Together™ Model, a set of concepts, tools, and practices to improve how agencies, communities, and individuals respond to domestic violence when children are involved. The first half of the course will introduce you to the ideas and concepts behind the Model. You'll learn about gaps and challenges related to domestic violence cases involving children, the importance of applying a perpetrator pattern-based approach, and how partnerships with adult survivors are critical to domestic violence-informed practice. You will also learn how to improve assessment addressing perpetration as a parenting choice and giving mothers full credit for their protective efforts. In the second half of the course you will be introduced to the practice principles and critical components of the Model and how they can help make a difference in case practice.

Format: E-course 🕝

Cost: \$50 USD

Continued Education Credits\*: 2
How to Register: Virtual Academy



#### Multiple Pathways to Harm: A Comprehensive Assessment Framework

Description: This course provides an introduction to the Safe & Together Model's "Multiple Pathways to Harm" assessment and critical thinking framework. In this course you will learn how to apply a comprehensive assessment framework as you explore the impact of the domestic violence perpetrator's behaviors on child and family functioning. Learning this approach will help you maintain high standards for men as parents, better engage men from diverse backgrounds and create partnerships with adult survivors. The Multiple Pathways to Harm framework will help you think through and document adult survivors' efforts to promote their children's safety and well-being to develop more effective plans and recommendations for children and families. Format: E-course

Cost: \$50 USD 🕝

Continued Education Credits\*: 2
How to Register: Virtual Academy



#### Working with Men as Parents: Fathers' Parenting Choices Matter

Description: If we want to work with families, we cannot just work with women and children. We need to be able to work with men. This is important for all families, but may be even more important for families from poor and historically oppressed communities. To do this in domestic violence-informed way, we need to approach fathers with high expectations for them as parents, a willingness to learn new approaches and practices, and an understanding of male parental development and how men's choices and behaviors impact child and family functioning. It involves understanding how to use this information to engage men and to develop meaningful child and family-focused interventions, as well as integrating these understandings into our work with women and children. Throughout this course we will highlight specific connections to the Safe and Together Model Principles, Critical Components, Multiple Pathways to Harm and Practice Tools.

Format: E-course @

Cost: \$50 USD

Continued Education Credits\*: 2
How to Register: Virtual Academy



#### Intersections: When Domestic Violence Perpetration, Substance Abuse, and Mental **Health Meet**

Description: Many families impacted by domestic violence perpetrators' behaviors have multiple, complex, intersecting issues. In the past, we might have referred to these as cooccurring issues, but the language of co-occurrence often doesn't provide us with a sense of how these issues interact. Using an intersections framework versus a co-occurrence framework, we increase perpetrator accountability and improve our ability to assess the family and our ability to partner with adult survivors. This course will provide guidance on how to understand the connections, or intersections, and make them work for us in our practice. This course is primarily focused on the adult perpetrator and survivor.

Format: E-course @

Cost: \$50 USD

Continued Education Credits\*: 2 How to Register: Virtual Academy



#### **COMING SOON!** Partnering with Adult Survivors

Description: Partnering with adult survivors around the safety and well-being of their children is a central focus of domestic violence-informed practice. Domestic violence survivors and helping professionals share the common goals for the abuse to stop and for the children to thrive. In this course, we describe a step by step process for partnering with adult survivors when children are involved. This method is useful for a wide variety of professionals and can even inform the work of attorneys, evaluators and others who are involved in assessments of families. This training is designed to build upon prior Safe & Together Model CORE training concepts and to provide a skills-oriented foundation for applying CORE concepts to partnering practice with adult survivors.

Format: E-course, In-person 🕞 😢





Cost: \$50 USD

Continued Education Credits\*: 2

How to Register for e-course: coming soon to the Virtual Academy Cost and Registration for other training options: Contact Heidi Rankin heidirankin@ safeandtogetherinstitute.com to schedule a Partnering with Adult Survivors training for your organization.

## Comprehensive Practice Training

Comprehensive courses are designed to promote skill-building and application of key concepts to practice.



#### Safe & Together Model: Virtual CORE Training

Description: This training is designed to provide a skills-oriented foundation for domestic violence-informed practice and create opportunities for professional behavior change. The course provides training focused on the following foundational practice areas: assessment, interviewing, documentation and case planning.

CORE Training explores the importance of:

- Identifying the impact of domestic violence on children and family functioning.
- Fact-based assessment of the perpetrators' behavior patterns.
- Partnering with adult survivors of domestic violence.
- Intervening with perpetrators.
- How domestic violence intersects with other issues like substance abuse and mental health.
- How intersectionalities like race, immigration status or a chronic illness impact the perpetrator's pattern of behavior and the vulnerability of the survivor and the children.

Participants of the CORE Training will learn to use practice tools that can be implemented right away to improve assessment of risk, impact on children, survivor protective efforts and essential case decisions. Participants are encouraged to apply the concepts to their own current or past cases and explore how the Safe & Together Model could be implemented in their personal practice and in their agency or system.

Format: E-course, Virtual Training, Blended Training (2) 🔑 👰





Note: This course is typically available in-person and all virtual options include the same exact in-

person content

Cost for e-course: \$525 USD Continued Education Credits\*: 22

How to Register for e-course: Virtual Academy

Cost and Registration for other training options: Contact Heidi Rankin heidirankin@ safeandtogetherinstitute.com to schedule a CORE training for your organization.



#### Safe & Together Model: Virtual Supervisors & Managers Training

Description: Domestic violence is one of the most challenging case issues facing child welfare and other family service agencies. Handling it well requires skills, confidence and knowledge. Supervising workers in a domestic violence-related practice is one way to make sure employees have the support and guidance they need when working with adult and child survivors, intervening with perpetrators, and managing safety for themselves and the family. In this interactive e-course, supervisors and managers learn key skills to help their workers apply a perpetrator pattern-based approach to casework.

Format: E-course, Virtual Training @ 😣





Note: This course is typically available in-person and all virtual options include the same in-person content

Cost: \$300 USD

Continued Education Credits\*: 11

How to Register for e-course: Virtual Academy

Cost and Registration for other training options: Contact Heidi Rankin heidirankin@ safeandtogetherinstitute.com to schedule a Supervisors & Managers training for your organization.

## Comprehensive Practice Training Package Options



#### **CORE & Supervisors and Managers Package**

Description: This option includes the Virtual Supervisors & Managers course and the Virtual CORE pre-requisite course in a cost-saving package.



Format: E-course (2) Cost: \$725 USD

Continued Education Credits\*: 33 How to Register: Virtual Academy

## Advanced and Specialized Practice Training

Advanced and specialized courses focus on a specific topic or skill related to the Safe & Together Model or are tailored to a specific professional role.

Note: For information on purchasing courses for 10 or more people, please contact Ruth Stearns Mandel at <u>ruthstearns@safeandtogetherinstitute.com</u> for special pricing options.



#### **Worker Safety and Domestic Violence in Child Welfare Systems**

Description: This training is designed to help you think critically about how the child welfare system can support workers' safety, the connections between workers' safety and effective practice with families and how to create an agency environment that promotes open dialogue about worker safety concerns and strategies for overcoming them. Join David Mandel, Executive Director of Safe & Together Institute, in learning about many of the worker safety concerns relevant to those working with families experiencing domestic violence as well as tips and tools for assessing safety and strategizing around safely and effectively intervening with perpetrators.

Format: E-course (2) Cost: \$35 USD

Continued Education Credits\*: 1 How to Register: Virtual Academy



#### Keeping Children Safe, but Without the Office: How to Zoom for Social Workers

Description: At times, extenuating circumstances—such as the COVID-19 pandemic necessitate child protection systems and community partners to provide services to families remotely using an online platform. For a workforce that is so dependent on faceto-face contact and interpersonal rapport, telework can be especially challenging. As an international leader in distance learning in the domestic violence and child welfare fields, the Safe & Together Institute's staff, partners, and certified trainers across the globe have been using online platforms, such as Zoom, to stay engaged and connected. Join Kyle Pinto, Associate Director at the Safe & Together Institute, in this training designed by S&TI staff as an introduction to the basics of using the platform Zoom for hosting virtual meetings, providing direct services, and coordinating day-to-day operations. The course will also share tips and tricks for case consultations and self-care recommendations for remote work.

Format: E-course @ Cost: \$20 USD

How to Register: Virtual Academy

Continued Education Credits\*: 1

<sup>\*</sup>Continued Education Credits are for Safe & Together Institute use only and are not pre-approved by any professional boards. Course descriptions are available for submission for professional credits upon request.



#### Perpetrator Pattern-Based Assessments in a Time of Pandemic

Description: The current global pandemic is creating a new set of challenges for practitioners around the globe as they engage and conduct assessments with families who are quarantined or otherwise impacted by the virus. Join David Mandel, Executive Director of the Safe & Together Institute, as he explores unique challenges that practitioners might be facing during this time and strategies for overcoming pandemic-specific challenges to doing assessment. You'll also learn about tips and tools for assessing safety and strategizing around the needs of families during a pandemic.

Format: E-course 🕑

Cost: \$20 USD

Continued Education Credits\*: 1
How to Register: Virtual Academy



#### Remote Engagement and Assessment in Child Welfare Domestic Violence Cases

Description: What is best practice in domestic violence cases when in-person contact between practitioners and families is limited? This course will include practice suggestions around family networks, scripts for engagement, and how to improve the use of prior history to fine-tune your approach to families. Join David Mandel, Executive Director and Founder of the Safe & Together Institute, Heather Meitner, Child Welfare Practice and Team Decision Making Manager with the National Council on Crime & Delinquency (NCCD) Children's Resource Center, and two guest child welfare practitioners as they share helpful strategies and examples of how to adapt to doing remote assessment in these challenging times.

Format: E-course @

Cost: Free

Continued Education Credits\*: 1
How to Register: Virtual Academy



#### What Faith Leaders Need to Know About Domestic Violence

Description: Faith leaders can play a vital role in the safety, well-being, and nurturance of adult and child victims, but research shows that many victims are hesitant to speak to pastors and other religious leaders about abuse, with some reporting that disclosure to a faith leader did not result in assistance, but in prolonged trauma and even danger. Presented in partnership with the Hartford Seminary, David Mandel and Ruth Stearns Mandel of the Safe and Together Institute speak on how faith leaders can best be allies to those living with domestic violence, coercive control, and child abuse by partnering with victims and survivors and holding those who choose to abuse accountable for their behaviors and how those behaviors harm their families. Together they walk through principles and strategies for best practice, how to identify danger and how to engage victims in a positive and non-victim-blaming way; paving the way for partnership, accountability, increased safety, healing, and nurturance.

Format: E-course @

Cost: Free

Continued Education Credits\*: 1
How to Register: Virtual Academy



# COMING SOON! Strength Through Adversity: Identifying Survivors' Parenting Strengths During Social Distancing

Description: While social distancing measures are in place, society is placing huge additional burdens on families to keep children physically and emotionally well, safe, sane, clean, educated and entertained. These tasks are disproportionately placed on mothers and are even more challenging to accomplish in the context of changing perpetrator behavior patterns. It is critical that we identify and validate how hard survivors are working to adapt in order to keep their children safe during this crisis and that we learn how to support them in their efforts. At a time when agency contact with children has been severely reduced, survivors may be our only allies in relation to child safety. Join Heidi Rankin, Associate Director at the Safe & Together Institute as she draws on case examples gathered from workers during the pandemic to highlight how we can identify and validate the parenting strengths of domestic violence survivors during social distancing.

Format: E-course @

Cost: \$20 USD

Continued Education Credits\*: 1

How to Register: coming soon to the Virtual Academy



#### **COMING SOON!** Safe & Together and Caring Dads: Shared Values and Practice

Description: Domestic violence-informed systems need a wide range of interventions with people who choose violence. Safe, father-inclusive practice helps improve outcomes for women and children, accountability for perpetrators and parents, and a move away from "failure to protect" approaches. Developed in a university partnership, Caring Dads is a group intervention program for men who have abused, neglected, or exposed their children to domestic violence. Many jurisdictions that adopt the Safe & Together Model have also adopted Caring Dads. Join David Mandel, Executive Director of the Safe & Together Institute and Sarah Webb, Caring Dads Global Enterprise Manager, as they discuss how the Caring Dads model can fit into domestic violence-informed systems change.

Format: E-course @

Cost: Free

Continued Education Credits\*: 1

How to Register: coming soon to the Virtual Academy



## **COMING SOON!** So, Has He Changed?: Defining and Expecting Behavior Change as a Measure of Success

Description: "So, Has He Changed?" is a question asked commonly by domestic violence survivors, courts, child welfare, perpetrator intervention programs, evaluators and other professionals. This course will explore how practitioners can meaningfully address this important question by staying focused on the perpetrator's behaviors and meaningful change. Join David Mandel, Executive Director of the Safe & Together Institute, as he outlines steps to keep the attention of systems on perpetrators' real behavior change and the importance of including the voices of survivors.

Format: E-course @

Cost: \$20 USD

Continued Education Credits\*: 1

How to Register: coming soon to the Virtual Academy

<sup>\*</sup>Continued Education Credits are for Safe & Together Institute use only and are not pre-approved by any professional boards. Course descriptions are available for submission for professional credits upon request.



#### **COMING SOON!** Choose to Change: A Campaign Focused on Men Who Choose Violence

Description: The Choose to Change toolkit is a set of free resources aimed at men who choose violence, professionals who work with them and their family and friends. The toolkit includes a four-step process to help men develop strong, safe support networks to help them interrupt their violence and increase safety for other family members. Join David Mandel, Executive Director and Founder of the Safe & Together Institute, as he introduces how professionals and communities can use the Choose to Change materials to offer men the tools to change and encourage their efforts to be a better partner and father.

Format: E-course 🕑

Cost: \$20 USD

Continued Education Credits\*: 1

How to Register: coming soon to the Virtual Academy



# **COMING SOON!** Making the Right Call: Domestic Violence Screening for Child Protection Agencies

*Description:* During times of stress on child welfare systems, intake, screening and assessment play an even more critical role. Join David Mandel, Executive Director and Founder of the Safe and Together Institute, as he explores how to use the Safe & Together Model to identify risk in domestic violence cases.

Format: E-course 🕑

Cost: \$20 USD

Continued Education Credits\*: 1

How to Register: coming soon to the Virtual Academy

## Advanced and Specialized Packages

Specialized training packages include a curated combination of our high-quality e-courses with targeted, live virtual sessions facilitated by expert staff and faculty. Each course package contains foundational e-courses and virtual training sessions on the application of specific Safe & Together Model concepts and skills. Package courses consider complexities like intersections and intersectionalities and are focused on equipping learners for me domestic violence-informed practice.

*Options include:* 

- Advocating for Child Welfare-Involved Clients Package
- Domestic Violence Screening for Child Protection Agencies Package
- Fathers' Choices Matter: Using a Behavioral Focus to Working with Perpetrators as Parents Package

Format: Two E-courses and three 90-minute Virtual trainings in a cohort of 10+ learners with a Safe & Together Faculty instructor

Cost: \$300 USD

Continued Education Credits\*: 8.5

How to Register: Please contact Ruth Stearns Mandel at <a href="mailto:ruthstearns@safetandtogetherinstitute.com">ruthstearns@safetandtogetherinstitute.com</a> to inquire about training packages for your organization.



#### **Create Your Own Package**

Mix & Match to create custom training packages to meet your organizational and community needs. All these options can be combined, allowing you to tailor course selection and delivery methods to your goals. Below are some examples of training packages that you can create.

#### **Example 1: Wide and Deep Organizational Change**

- Wide: Foundational e-courses for all organizational staff, including formalizing their inclusion in the on-boarding process.
- Deep: Targeted CORE and Supervisor Training (E-course, Virtual Training or Blended)

#### **Example 2: Wide and Deep Systems Change**

- Wide: Foundational e-courses for all across agencies that collaborate staff, including formalizing their inclusion in the on-boarding process.
- Deep: Targeted CORE and Supervisor Training (E-course, Virtual Training or Blended)
- Specialized Blended Training for different disciplines like the women's sector, men's behavior change or substance abuse treatment.

For a free training package consultation for help selecting and implementing your training plan, please contact Ruth Stearns Mandel at <a href="mailto:ruthstearns@safetandtogetherinstitute.com">ruthstearns@safetandtogetherinstitute.com</a>.

### Trainer Certification Program

As part of our mission to influence domestic violence-informed systems change on a global scale, we offer the Trainer Certification Program which uniquely equips organizations with the training, tools, and support to implement the Model in their organizations and local communities.

Our Training Certification Program has gone virtual! The training components of the Trainer Certification Program are now accessible online to those organizations that have applied and been accepted into our Trainer Certification Program. This includes:



#### **Virtual Train the Trainer**

Description: This 7-day Train the Trainer is one component of the larger Safe & Together™ Model Trainer Certification Program and is designed to provide a skills-oriented foundation for training on the following curricula: Safe & Together™ Model CORE Training, 1-day Overview, and the 1-hour Briefing. Train the Trainer is focused on moving trainer candidates toward mastery in three main competencies:

- Knowledge, skills and attitudes related to the Continuum of Domestic Violence-informed Practice;
- Knowledge, skills and attitudes related to the Safe & Together™ Model; and
- Knowledge, skills and attitudes related to the CORE Training manual and related training activities.

Format: Virtual Training Format: Virtual Train

How to Register: For more information about our Trainer Certification Program, please contact Shelly Napoletano-Flynn at <a href="mailto:shellynapoletanoflynn@safetandtogetherinstitute.com">shellynapoletanoflynn@safetandtogetherinstitute.com</a>.



#### **Supervisor Training Credential**

Cost: \$795 USD

Continued Education Credits\*: 10

How to Register: This course is only accessible for certified trainers. For more information about our Trainer Certification Program, please contact Shelly Napoletano-Flynn at shellynapoletanoflynn@safetandtogetherinstitute.com.



#### Case Study: Training and transformation in the time of COVID

The Safe & Together Institute's Trainer Certification Program is the main engine of our efforts to transform systems across the globe. When the pandemic struck, in-person training came to a halt for every Partner Agency in every region. In response, our Resource Development Team worked diligently to make it possible for existing Partner Agencies and Certified Trainers to continue delivering domestic violence-informed training at a time when fears about survivors' increased vulnerability and isolation was escalating. The Institute also took immediate steps to ensure that the new 2020 Train the Trainer Certification Process could occur remotely.

In a few short months, our team was able to accomplish the following:

- Offer a variety of modalities to deliver the CORE and Overview training including:
   e-course, virtual training and a blended model that combined both e-course and
   virtual training sessions.
- Move the Train the Trainer from in-person to online for all three regions. 2020's
   Certified Trainer cohort will be our largest ever, increasing our numbers by 50%.
- Add our first online credential course which enables our Certified Trainers to offer our Supervisor and Manager training content across the globe at a lower cost.

By June 2020, after months of no training, our Partner Agencies were offering the same number of training, online, as they were delivering in-person before the pandemic struck.

### Free Virtual Resources

The Safe & Together Institute offers free webinars and podcasts to reach professionals and the general public across the globe.



#### **Monthly Webinar Series**

Our 60-90 minutes free webinars are accessed through the Virtual Academy and may include resource downloads and tools. Webinars provide training on specific topics and often include guest speakers who contribute as experts in the field whose work complements the implementation of the Model. These webinar offerings can be found both inside the Virtual Academy and on our Events page on the website.

Some examples of recent webinar topics include:

- "So, Has He Changed?": Defining, measuring and expecting behavior change as a measure of success for domestic violence perpetrators
- Strength through Adversity: Identifying and Validating the Parenting Strengths of Domestic Violence Survivors during Social Distancing
- Making the Right Call: Domestic Violence Screening for Child Welfare
- What Faith Leaders Need to Know About Domestic Violence
- Choose to Change: A Campaign Focused on Men Who Choose Violence

Cost: Free

Continued Education Credits\*: 1

How to Register: Please access information about <u>upcoming events on our website</u>.

<sup>\*</sup>Continued Education Credits are for Safe & Together Institute use only and are not pre-approved by any professional boards. Course descriptions are available for submission for professional credits upon request.

X

**Practice Enhancing Resources and Tools:** Our free resources and tools provide opportunities for training participants to continue to apply and expand their learning beyond the specific course content. These tools are often included in our e-learning courses, are available for free in the Virtual Academy's Best Resources Library, and can also be found on our website at <a href="https://safeandtogetherinstitute.com/evidence-resources/free-resources/">https://safeandtogetherinstitute.com/evidence-resources/free-resources/</a>.



#### Podcast: "Partnered with a Survivor"

Hosted by David Mandel, Executive Director of the Safe & Together Institute and Ruth Stearns Mandel, our Communications and E-Learning Manager, the "Partnered with a Survivor" podcast is series of intimate, professional and informative discussions about domestic violence, coercive control, consent and change. The podcast started with discussions between the hosts, one a domestic violence professional, and the other a survivor. Now, it has expanded to include interviews with a wide range of professionals and survivors and is another tool for promoting change. Listen to the podcast on the Safe & Together Institute website or any of the major podcast platforms.



#### **CONTACT US**

Safe & Together Institute 1-860-319-0966 (USA)

#### **FOLLOW US**

- safeandtogetherinstitute.com
- @SafeandTogether
- SafeandTogetherModel
- <u>SafeandTogether</u>
- SafeandTogether
- in Safe & Together Institute
- # #DVinformed